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M/s.Rialto Enterprises Pvt. Ltd., 

Survey No.100/2, Vandalur Kelambakkam Road, 

Melakottaiyur,

Chennai – 600 127.

Attn.: Mr.G.Subramanian, General Manager-Finance

E-Mail Id.: <subramanian.g@rialto.co.in>
Sir,

Sub.:  Allocation of Lease Cost for Valuation of End Product – Reg.

1.
This is in continuation of the opinion of even number given earlier on the same subject.
2.
In the opinion given earlier, in Paragraph 4, the following observations were made.


“But, at the same time, it is noticed that as far as the equipment are concerned, there does not appear to be any distinguishing factor in their usage. Or in other words, the equipment installed need to be used for producing any Low Tier, Mid Tier and Top Tier brush and it is not the case that different machineries are used for production of different Tier Tooth Brushes”.

3.
Now, in terms of a mail sent on 24.01.2022, the querist has clarified that they did not elaborate some of the factual aspects earlier in this connection. Now, they have stated in the above mail as follows.

· As for as the molds for manufacture of handles are different for each category of Tooth Brush.

· They are having exclusive machineries for manufacture of Top Tier.

· They have also created cells for manufacture of Low Tier and Mid Tier which cannot interlink each other.
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4.
The use of exclusive machineries for each tier brushes was further confirmed in person yesterday during further discussions. 

5.
If the above is the situation existing in the field, then, there should not be any need to equally allocate the cost of rent among various products covered in Low Tier, Mid Tier, Top Tier Brushes for production of each category brushes. If the machineries are different and they are not linked together or there is no common usage, then, the lease rent applicable for machinery for manufacture of a particular tier brushes can be taken in full for the purpose of costing for those category brushes. 
6.
However, it is to be noted at the same time that the lease rent for these different machineries also should be separate i.e., for each category machinery exclusively used in production of particular tier brushes, the applicable lease rent also needs to be separately specified.
7.
In such a case, there should not be any difficulty for allocating the lease rent cost with regard to production of each tier brushes.
Yours faithfully,
                                                                                  
S.MURUGAPPAN
Sm/er     

Disclaimer:- The above opinion is provided based on the information and documents made available to us by the querist and further based on the laws and rules prevalent as on date and the understanding of such provisions by the author and is meant for the private use of the person to whom it is provided without assuming any liability for any consequential action taken based on the views expressed here.

                             

